

Special EPOC Meeting

May 25, 2022 9:00am – 9:30am

- I. Call to Order/Approval of Agenda M/S/C – T. Amidon/W. McKeen
- II. Open Forum
- III. Old Business
 - A. Buy Nothing Group Proposal

This proposal came up through sustainability to physical resources thru RDAS. RDAS approved some logistical and liability concerns and to make sure the proposal was worded properly. There are minor details to hammer out.

Buy nothing proposal – if you have something you don't need any more instead of selling it ask someone if they want it. A way to move away from throwing something away and someone buying it. Concern this might turn into something bigger, making sure the person is associated with the college. Faculty volunteered to do and dedicate their personal time. We used to have Marketplace as a forum for people to sell things. This is similar but opting to use discord community.

- Motion to approve the buy nothing group proposal M/S/C – T. Amidon/M. Sanchez (Passed by reaction hands)

B. Share/Swap Bins Proposal

Share swap bins – Establish on campus to leave donations or pick up something you need. ASRCC offered to help. Bins would be monitored by faculty volunteers; classified professionals will not be asked to monitor. Faculty will be volunteering their time, rotating checking bins every day. Mobile bins can be moved for special events. Clubs also volunteered to help. Will evaluate locations and adjust.

- Motion to approve share swap bins proposal M/S/C - T. Amidon/T. Cruz Soto

It was asked to change the wording manned to monitored, classified professionals instead of staff, use the word employees. Discussion on having a bin or shelves may hinge on the cost. This will be inside a building. There has been some concern it would become a big pile mess. Will monitor for garbage or unusable items.

Adjourned 9:26am - T. Amidon/Al Weyant-Forbes